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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CI IAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN BLANCA S. BAYO 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 7,2007 

Earle A. MacKenzie, Executive Vice President 
Shentel Converged Services, Inc. 
Post Office Box 459 
Edinburg, Virginia 22824-0459 

Re: Docket No. 070139-TS 

Dear Mr. MacKenzie: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of transfer of shared tenant 
telecommunications service Certificate No. 8476 fiom NTC Communications, L.L.C. to Shentel 
Converged Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC Communications, which was filed in t h s  office on March 5 ,  
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



I ***** CCA Official 

Matllda Sanders ?An-- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, May 21,2007 1 I :22 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0701 39 
Filename I Path: 

5/21/2007 11 :21:00 AM 

0701 39namechange andtransfer.doc 

\ 
A PAA ORDER GRANTING TRANSFER AND NAME CHANGE OF STS CERTIFICATE has been moi!ed to GC Orders for ', issuance today. Thanks.. '\ 

1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 ,I iu 



1 CCA Offlclal Flllng****6/15/200Z,lI:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders $\7& -3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, June 15,2007 11:lO AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 611 5/2007 11 :OO:OO AM 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename / Path: consummating orders 

The following CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

060785~0-aav.vsm .doc 
060785~0-aav2.vsm.doc 
060785~0-clec.vsm .doc 
0701 39co.vsm.doc 

Thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


